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June 17, 2011

Ms. Barbara Jakub

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re: Notice to Agency of Change in Contact Information for Former Unocal 0018
Chevron Facility No. 351648 Site Address — 6201 Claremont Avenue, Oakland, CA - Case No. RO
0243

Dear Ms. Jakub:

As of June 17, 2011 (“Effective Date”), ConocoPhillips Company transferred the management of the
environmental remediation activities at the above-referenced site to Union Oil Company of California
(“Union Oil"). From the Effective Date forward, Union Oil (or its designees or representatives, including
Chevron Environmental Management Company) will manage the day-to-day corrective action/remediation
obligations related to the referenced case.

As of the Effective Date, please direct all correspondence related to this project to:

Roya Kambin

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, Fifth Floor

San Ramon, CA 94583-5186

Office Phone: 925-790-6270

E-mail: RKLG@Chevron.com

The environmental consultant for this site is now: Kiersten Hoey of Conestoga-Rovers & Associates. All
applicable contact information is provided below:

Kiersten Hoey
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608

Office: 510-420-3347

E-mail: khoey@craworld.com

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
ConocoPhillips Risk Management and Remediation
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Louis S. Mosconi, CPG
Site Manager

cc: Safeway, Inc., 4410 Rosewood Drive, Pleasanton, CA 94588




